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DATE: March 12, 2019
TO: Vendor(s) on Price Agreement No.: 80-000-18-00045AB
FROM: Travis Dutton-Leyda, IT Procurement Specialist

SUBJECT:  Statewide Price Agreement Renewal

Please be advised that Statewide Price Agreement No. 80-000-18-00045AB is due to expire on May 14,
2019. By mutual agreement between the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent and the Contract Vendor

(s), we would like to extend for one additional year. May 14, 2020, per the same pricing, terms and
conditions.

Please respond immediately.

ice Agreement(s).

Pitney Bowes Inc.

——

—

S ignaturc Arthur E. Adams Jr.

Director, Government Contract Compliance
Date: JZ ‘)5/
[ 7/

Company Name

3001 Summer Street
| 20 19 Stamford, CT 06926

Address

Email Address: art.adams@pb.com

I disagree to extend the referenced Price Agreement(s).

Signature Company Name

Date:

Address

Email Address:

1100 ST. FRANCIS DRIVE. P.O. BOX 6850 SANTA FE, NM 87502 + (505) 827- 0472 : FAX (505) 827-2484
WWW.GENERALSERVICES.STATE.NM.US/STATEPURCHASING




